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Jennifer L. Hall

From: Christina Ayala 
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 10:01 AM
To: Jennifer L. Hall
Cc: Theresa Bass
Subject: Fwd: Request for Public Records
Attachments: 19-07-12 Public Record Request.pdf

 
 
 
Christina Ayala 
Legal Assistant  
Dolan Law Firm, PC 

 

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Christina Ayala 
Date: Fri, Jul 12, 2019 at 9:26 AM 
Subject: Request for Public Records 
To: <tbass@anaheim.net>, Simona Danesh  
 

Ms. Bass -  
 
Attached please find our request for public records. 
 
Thank you.  
 
 
Christina Ayala 
Legal Assistant  
Dolan Law Firm, PC 

 

 

    

    
Privileged and Confidential:  
This electronic message contains information that may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or 
the work product doctrine and is intended solely for the use of the addressee listed above. If you are neither the intended 
recipient nor the employee or agent responsible for delivering this electronic message to the intended recipient, you are 
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hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the use of the content of this electronic message is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please immediately notify us by replying to this message 
and delete the original message. 




